

Aizawl : Mizoram

Website:http://www.ganc.mizoram.gov.in E-mail:govtanc@yahoo.com Phone:0389-2345336

No: B/12019/2/08 - GANC (SU) /

Dated: Aizawl, the 11th July, 2023.

NOTICE

This is an information to all concerned that the constitution of Govt. Aizawl North College Students' Union has came into force from 3rd July, 2023 in tato. This Constitution will be in force in tato until or otherwise an amendment is made.

(Prof. S. HAUKHANLIAN MATE)

Principal Govt. Aizawl North College Aizawl: Mizoram.





Aizawl: Mizoram

Website:http://www.ganc.mizoram.gov.in E-mail:govtanc@yahoo.com Phone:0389-2345336

CONSTITUTION OF GOVT. AIZAWL NORTH COLLEGE STUDENTS' UNION

PREAMBLE:

We, the Govt. Aizawl North College Students, having solemnly resolved to constitute ourselves into a union for the upliftment and development of the students in various fields with sincerity and dedication and to maintain unity and co-operation among the students of the College.

Article - I

1. NAME:

The name of the Union shall be called "Govt. Aizawl North College Students' Union", hereinafter referred to as the "Students' Union".

2. DEFINITION:

- "Constitution" means Constitution of Govt. Aizawl North College Students' Union. i)
- 'President' means the President of Govt. Aizawl North College Students' Union. ii)
- 'Vice President 'means the Vice President of Govt. Aizawl North College Students' Union. iii)
- 'General Secretary' means the General Secretary of Govt. Aizawl North College Students' iv) Union.
- 'Games & Sports Secretary' means the Games & Sports Secretary of Govt. Aizawl North v) College Students' Union.
- 'Cultural & Debate Secretary' means the Cultural & Debate Secretary of Govt. Aizawl North vi) College Students' Union.
- 'Common Room Secretary' means the Common Room Secretary of Govt. Aizawl North College vii) Students' Union.
- 'Magazine Editor' means the Magazine Editor of Govt. Aizawl North College Students' Union. viii)
- 'Co-opted Executive Members' means the Co-opted Executive Members of Govt. Aizawl North ix) College Students' Union.





Aizawl: Mizoram

Website:http://www.ganc.mizoram.gov.in E-mail:govtanc@yahoo.com Phone:0389-2345336

3. AIMS & OBJECTIVES:

The following are the aims and objectives of the Union:

- i. To work for the welfare and interest of the students.
- ii. To promote mutual contact, a democratic outlook and a spirit of oneness among the students of Govt. Aizawl North College.
- iii. To promote the social, cultural, moral and intellectual development of the students of the College.
- iv. To develop academic atmosphere through a disciplined approach to the pursuit of higher studies.
- v. To promote among the students of the College a sense of service to the people and duty towards the state.
- vi. To promote harmonious relations among all sections of the College.
- vii. To meet, discuss and make representations to the University, College authority and Govt. of Mizoram on matters concerning common interests of the students and the College.
- viii. To represent the College in any event.
- Ix. To maintain good relation with the faculty and staffs of the college adhering to obedience and respect.
- X To abstains and refrain from any anti-social movement detrimental to the name of the college or against the college.

4. OFFICE:

The Office of the Union shall be located at the College premises. It shall also be its official address.

5. EMBLEM & FLAG:

i. The Students' Union shall have NO Emblem of its own. The College Emblem shall be the Emblem of the Students' Union.



Aizawl: Mizoram

Website:http://www.ganc.mizoram.gov.in E-mail:govtanc@yahoo.com Phone:0389-2345336

ii. The Students' Union shall have no separate Flag of its own. The College Flag, if any, shall be used wherever necessary.

6. MEMBERSHIP

All the students of Govt. Aizawl North College shall be the members of the Union.

7. FUND:

- Every member of the Union shall pay an annual subscription to Union funds, fixed by the Govt. of Mizoram from time to time which will be collected along with the fees collected at the time of admission.
- ii. Fund of the Student's Union shall be governed by the President.
- iii. The Students' Union Fund will be maintained in separate Account Book by the Cashier and this Account book shall be made available in Executive Committee meetings if demanded.
- iv. All requests for withdrawing of money from the Union Fund should be made through the Financial Advisor of Students' Union by the General Secretary who shall endorsed it to the President for sanction. The Secretaries shall maintain an account of expenditure incurred in his/her department.
- v. The President shall accord sanction of money for only such scheme or project for which there is a provision for the year. For any new item of work for which there is no budget provision, the Department shall have to obtain approval of the Executive Committee before making the demand for sanction.
- vi. The budget provisions may be revised by the Executive Committee as deemed necessary.
- vi. The budget provisions may a substant of each Department shall be audited annually by auditors, appointed by the Principal. The Audited Report shall be placed before the Executive Committee.
- viii. Unspent balance of the Union funds of a year, if any, will be credited to a special fund of the Union. The money under this fund may be utilized for student welfare purposes and College development.





Aizawl: Mizoram

Website:http://www.ganc.mizoram.gov.in E-mail:govtanc@yahoo.com Phone:0389-2345336

8. OFFICIAL YEAR AND TENURE:

- The Official year of the Union will be from 1st of August of the year to the 31st of July of the following year. However, the official year and tenure may be change by the Principal if needed.
- ii. The election of the new office-bearers should be completed at least one week before the expiry of the existing office bearers.
- iii. The office bearers of the Union will not remain in office beyond one year as defined in subclause (i) of this clause.
- iv. The office bearers of the Union may in writing, addressed and delivered to the President resign his office before the expiry of the term and take step to handover charge to the newly elected office bearers.
- v. The Office Bearers should take steps to organize Fresher's Social within the stipulated period of the Official Year as defined in sub-clause (i) of this clause. If Fresher's Social cannot be organize by the outgoing office bearers, the new office bearers should take the initiative to organize it.

ARTICLE - II

UNION ADVISORY COUNCIL:

There shall be a Union Advisory Council which will consist of the following:

- The Vice Principal shall be the ex-officio Chairman of the Council.
- Coordinator, IQAC or his/her representative.
- iii. Chairman and Secretary, Student Support and Progression Cell.
- iv. President and Secretary, MCTA, College Branch.
- v. President and Secretary, Staff Welfare Association.
- vi. The Vice President and General Secretary of the Students' Union.
- vii. Three Class Representative from final year students, appointed by the Principal





Aizawl: Mizoram

Website:http://www.ganc.mizoram.gov.in E-mail:govtanc@yahoo.com Phone:0389-2345336

- viii. The Secretary, SS&PC shall act as the Member Secretary.
- ix. The term of the Advisory Council Members will be for I (one) Official Year except for Sub-Clause ii and iii of this Clause.

The Union Advisory Council shall have the authority to invite such persons as they deemed proper for any special meeting. Such persons shall have no voting rights and he/she should be a bona-fide member of the college.

- x. The Union Advisory Council shall advice the Office-Bearers on matters concerning the Students' Union and shall coordinate and supervise its activities.
- xi. The Union Advisory Council will be the supreme authority of the Union and shall carry on the activities of the Union in accordance with this Constitution.
- xii. Subject to the provisions of the Constitution, the Union Advisory Council shall have the power to give such directions to the Executive Committee of the Union, Sub-Committees appointed by it and the Office-Bearers of the Union as it may consider necessary.

2. THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE:

The Union shall have an Executive Committee consisting of the following:

- The Principal of the College shall be the Ex-Officio Chairman of the Committee.
- ii. The Vice Principal of the College.
- iii. Coordinator, IQAC or his /her representative.
- iv. Chairman and Secretary, Student Support and Progression Cell.
- v. All the office-bearers of the Union elected under this Constitution.
- vi. All the co-opted members.
- vii. The Vice Principal will preside the meeting in the absence of the Principal.
- viii. The General Secretary, SU shall act as the Member Secretary.
- ix. The President of the Union shall convene the first meeting of the Executive Committee within 1 month from the date of announcement of the election result.





Aizawl: Mizoram

Website:http://www.ganc.mizoram.gov.in E-mail:govtanc@yahoo.com Phone:0389-2345336

- x. All important issues shall be placed before the Executive Committee and its decision will be final. If any decision cannot be arrived at the Committee, the case shall be forwarded to the Union Advisory Council for decision which will be approved by the Principal.
- xi. All important College activities such as Fresher's Social, College Week, any sports event and other extra-curricular activities shall be organized by a meeting of the Executive Committee.
- xii. The Principal is the highest authority regarding the Union Fund and its properties.
- xiii. In case of any resignation of any Executive member's , the Executive Committee may or may not accept it.
- xiv. The Executive Committee may appoint such Sub-Committee as may be necessary for the conduct of its business. A sub-committee, if appointed, will be subordinate and responsible to the Executive Committee.
- xv. Subject to the provisions of this Constitution, the Executive Committee may give such directions to the elected Office-Bearers of the Union as it may deem necessary in the discharge of their duties.
- xvi. The Executive Committee will be responsible to the Union Advisory Council.
- xvii. The term of the Executive Committee members shall be for one Official Year except for Sub-Clause ii, iii and iv of this Clause.

OFFICE-BEARERS OF THE UNION:

A. There shall be the following Office-Bearers of the Union:

: Ex-Officio President i) : Elected Vice President ii) : Elected General Secretary iii. : Elected Games & Sports Secretary iv. : Elected Cultural & Debate Secretary V. : Elected Common Room Secretary vi. : Elected

vii. Magazine Editor : Electo





Aizawl: Mizoram

Website:http://www.ganc.mizoram.gov.in E-mail:govtanc@yahoo.com Phone:0389-2345.330

- B. All the Office-Bearers of the Union will function within the framework of the policies laid down by the Union Advisory Council and under the general supervision and direction of the Executive Committee in the performance of their day-to-day work. Delegation of powers, if any, to the office bearers will have to be specifically provided for by a resolution of the appropriate Committee for a specific duration of time but not exceeding one month.
- C. All the Office bearers of the Union shall be responsible to the Executive Committee and to the Union Advisory Council and will function strictly in accordance with the provisions of this Constitution.
- D. The Office-Bearers of the Union shall be responsible for the smooth and orderly functioning of the Union.
- E. The term of the Office Bearers shall be for one Official Year.

4. CO-OPTED MEMBERS:

The following are the Co-Opted Members of the Union:

i. All Assistant Secretaries

: Appointed by concerned Secretary

ii. Assistant Magazine Editor

: Appointed by concerned Magazine Editor

iii. Class Representatives

: Two from each Class/ Section (one male and one

Female, elected by their respective classes)

5. STUDENTS' WELFARE INCHARGE:

There shall be a Students' Welfare in-charge of the Union. They shall be called Dean and Assistant Dean. The Chairman and Secretary of Student Support and Progression Cell will act as Dean and Assistant Dean. Their term as Dean and Assistant Dean will be co-terminus with their term in the Cell. Their powers and functions are as follows:

- To give advice to the Office-Bearers of the Union.
- ii. To supervise all the activities of all department.
- iii. To preside over the meetings of sub-committees (if any).
- iv. They shall have the right to attend all meetings of Office-Bearers and Class Representatives.
- v. The Assistant Dean shall be the Financial Advisor of Students' Union. All Expenditure shall be recommended by him/her who should maintain all expenditure statements of all Funds





Aizawl: Mizoram

Website:http://www.ganc.mizoram.gov.in E-mail:govtanc@yahoo.com Phone:0389-2345336

ARTICLE - III

ELECTION:

ELECTION OF OFFICE BEARERS:

- i. The Principal shall be the ex-officio President of the Students' Union.
- ii. All elected office bearers shall be elected by the students of the College in a General Election.
- iii. The Assistant Dean in consultation with the Principal shall appoint Returning Officer to conduct election of the Union who in turn will appoint Polling Officers. The rules and regulations for the General Election is enclosed in Annexure-I.
- iv. All elections shall be held on a date and as per programme fixed by the Returning Office, at least 7 days notice before the election. However, if there is any unavoidable circumstance, the Returning Officer in consultation with the Principal can re-fixed the date of election.
- v. Election of all the elected Office-Bearers shall be held after Fresher's Social.
- vi. No student shall be allowed to file his or her nomination for more than one post.
- vii. Those elected Office Bearers in the General Election shall take Office within five (5) working days after the General Election.
- viii. The candidates for the post of the elected office Bearers except Vice President must have Coopted members for their Assistant. If the candidates are declared elected, automatically,
 his/her Co-opted member shall be regarded as his/her Assistant and become Co-opted
 Member of the Union. If elected member(s) could not carry out his/her duty due to any
 reason, his/her Assistant will automatically take over the charge.
- ix. In the General Election, voting shall be by secret ballot. Candidates securing a simple majority of the votes cast shall be declared as elected by the Returning Officer and the list be submitted to the Principal.
- In case of any tie, decision shall be taken by drawing of lots.
- xi. No member is allowed to cast their vote in the general election without valid Students' Identity Card. In case of loss, damage or otherwise, he/she will be allowed to cast his/her vote only with a duplicate Identity Card duly issued by the Principal.





Aizawl: Mizoram

Website:http://www.ganc.mizoram.gov.in E-mail:govtanc@yahoo.com Phone:0389-2345336

- xii. Class Representatives shall be elected by the students of their class and Section (if any) by secret ballot within 3 weeks from the commencement of the new Academic Session/ within 2 weeks from the General Election. Returning Officer of the Students' Union election will be the Returning Officer of Class Representative Election or Vice versa.
- xiii. The Principal, as the Ex-Officio President of the Union shall called a meeting of the Office Bearers within 15 working days from the declaration of Election results.

2. FOR CANDIDATURE OF S.U:

- A candidate must be a bona-fide student of Govt. Aizawl North College.
- ii. He/she must be a regular student of the College.
- iii. A candidate must not be an active member of any political party.
- iv. The post of Vice President and General Secretary shall be reserved only for 5th Semester and above students of the College.
- v. Other Secretaries, inclusive of their Assistants shall be opened for all Students except for 1st Semester Students.
- vi. Students having back paper in any of the semesters shall not be eligible to contest in the election.
- vii. Candidate for SU posts cannot elected/selected for Class Representative Post(s).

DISQUALIFICATION:

- A. No student shall be entitled to be a member of the Union Advisory Council, the Executive Committee and hold any post of Office-Bearer, if,
- He/she is not a member of the Union;
- ii. He/she has been convicted of a criminal offence including moral turpitude;
- He/she has been punished by the University/College for an act which is coercive in nature and constitutes a threat to life and property;
- iv. He/she is found guilty of and punished for the use of unfair means in any of the examination of a college, University or Board. \bigcap





Aizawl: Mizoram

Website:http://www.ganc.mizoram.gov.in E-mail:govtanc@yahoo.com Phone:0389-2345336

v. He/she is found practicing intoxicating in the College premises or at any programme(s) organized by the College.

(Explanation: A mere warning issued against a student will not be deemed to be a punishment for the purpose of this Clause)

B. No elected Office-Bearers shall be entitled to hold the same post twice.

Article - IV

OATH OF OFFICE

The following oath of office shall be administered to all the elected Office-Bearers and their Assistants by the Principal/Dean, Students' Welfare within 3 days of the declaration of the election result.

ARTICLE -V

POWERS AND FUNCTIONS OF THE OFFICE BEARERS:

A. PRESIDENT:

- i. The President of the Union will be the Chief Executive Head of the Union and will function in all matters relating to the Union in accordance with this Constitution.
- ii. The President of the Union shall preside at the meetings of the Executive Committee and Office Bearers and it shall be his duty to conduct these meetings in an orderly and peaceful manner in accordance with this Constitution.
- iii. To grant Students' Union Fund in accordance with the provision in this Constitution.
- iv. To handover charge to new Office Bearers in case the outgoing Office Bearers fails to do so within 7 (seven) days after the General Election.
- v. To present a financial report before the Executive Committee at the beginning of the Session





Aizawl: Mizoram

Website:http://www.ganc.mizoram.gov.in E-mail:govtanc@yahoo.com Phone:0389-2345336

- To dissolve the Union when the Union cannot function in accordance with the provision of vi. the Constitution and take step to form new Office Bearers if felt necessary.
- The President shall reserve the right to refuse his consent to any decisions of the Union. vii.

THE VICE PRESIDENT: В.

- In the absence of the President, Vice President of the Union will perform all the functions of i. the President in accordance with this Constitution.
- To supervise the activities of other Office Bearers. ii.

THE GENERAL SECRETARY: C.

- The General Secretary of the Union will act in consultation with the President and will i. function in all matters relating to the Union in accordance with this Constitution
- In the absence of the President and Vice President, the General Secretary will discharge the ii. functions as per the direction of Dean/Assistant Dean in addition to his duties as the Secretary of the Union.
- It shall be the duty of the General Secretary of the Union to prepare the minutes of the iii. meetings of the Executive Committee and Office Bearers and to keep the records of these meetings properly and in safe custody. He should also provide copies of such minutes to the President.
- The Secretary of the Union will also carry on correspondence on behalf of the Union and will iv. keep and maintain records.
- To lay down policies and give directions to departmental Office Bearers. ٧.
- To guide and co-ordinate the activities of the departmental office bearers in the performance vi. of their respective duties.
- To lead deputations and to represent students in all meetings. vii.
- To submit report to the President whenever demanded. viii.
- To maintain Students' Union Account Book. ix.
- To submit report to the Executive Committee. X.







Aizawl: Mizoram

Website:http://www.ganc.mizoram.gov.in E-mail:govtanc@yahoo.com Phone:0389-2345336

D. GAMES AND SPORTS SECRETARY:

- To organize Annual Sports.
- ii. To organize and form College Team in different sport discipline.
- iii. To hold inter-class competitions in games if required.
- iv. To develop games and sports within the college.
- v. To perform others duties as directed by the Executive Committee.

E. CULTURAL AND DEBATE SECRETARY:

- To organize social and cultural functions.
- ii. To organize competitions on cultural items/affairs.
- iii. To select teams for different cultural competitions.
- iv. To select teams for different debating competitions
- v. To hold debates and debating competitions.
- vi. To organize special lectures, speeches, seminars, drawing and essay competitions, etc.
- vii. To perform others duties as directed by the Executive Committee.

F. COMMON ROOM SECRETARY:

- To hold indoor games competition.
- To provide indoor games facilities to students.
- iii. To form a team in different indoor games.
- To lead indoor games team of the college at different competitions.

G. THE MAGAZINE EDITOR:

- To edit and publish the College Magazine within the Official tenure.
- ii. To edit and publish the Students' Union Official Bulletin.
- iii. To nominate one or two members from the students for the Magazine Editorial Board if felt necessary with the approval of the President.





Aizawl: Mizoram

Website:http://www.ganc.mizoram.gov.in E-mail:govtanc@yahoo.com Phone:0389-2345336

- iv. Editorial Board Members: There shall be Editorial Board members consisting of the following
 - a. Editor
 - b. Assistant Editor
 - c. Two Professors-in-charge (Nominated by the Principal)
 - d. One or two students (Nominated by the Editor in consultation with the principal)
- v. The Editorial Board will select Printing Press for printing of the College Annual Magazine. In case of contest, decision will be taken by simple majority.
- vi. The Editorial Board meeting will be presided over by the senior most Professors-in-charge and the Editor will be the recording Secretary. In the absence of the Senior most Professors-in-charge, the other Professors-in-charge will preside over the meeting.
- H. ASSISTANT SECRETARIES AND ASSISTANT MAGAZINE EDITOR:
- To assist their respective Secretaries/Editor/general Secretary.
- ii. To perform the duties of the Secretaries/Editor/General Secretary in their absence.
- iii. To perform allied duties.
- I. FUNCTIONS OF CLASS REPRESENTATIVES:
- To represent the interests of their respective classes.
- ii. To implement the decisions of the Executive Committee/Principal/Sub-Committee/Department.

ARTICLE - VI

MEETINGS:

- i. The Union Advisory Council shall meet at least once during the official tenure.
- ii. The Executive Committee shall meet as often as may be necessary but at least twice in an Academic Year.
- iii. The Office-Bearers' meeting of the Union shall be held at any time as and when situation demanded.





Aizawl: Mizoram

Website:http://www.ganc.mizoram.gov.in E-mail:govtanc@yahoo.com Phone:0389-2345336

- iv. The meetings of the Union Advisory Council shall be convened by the member Secretary in consultation with the Chairman by giving at least 5 (Five) days advance notice.
- v. The meetings of the Executive Committee shall be convened by the General Secretary of the Union in consultation with the President by giving at least 3 (Three) days advance notice.
- vi. An emergency meeting may be convened to discuss matters of urgent nature without serving notice.
- vii. An agenda of all meetings shall be issued along with the notice of the meeting except for an emergency meeting.
- viii. The attendance and the minutes of the meetings of the Union Advisory Council, Executive Committee and Office Bearers' shall be confirmed in the subsequent meeting.
- ix. A meeting of the Executive Committee may be requisitioned, by not less than 25% of the members thereof, submit such requisition in writing to the Secretary, who shall thereupon call such a meeting within a period of one week from the date of receipt of the requisition in consultation with the president. The Dean, Students' Welfare may call the meeting in the failure of the Secretary to do so.
- x. Disciplinary action will be taken on any member if he/she is continuously absent for three consecutive meetings without informing the Secretary.
- xi. All the meetings of the Union Advisory Council, the Executive Committee and the Office Bearers shall be held at the College premises.

QUORUM:

- In ordinary meetings of the Union Advisory Council, the Executive Committee and Office-Bearers, two-third of the total membership of the body will constitutes the quorum whereas in case of emergency meeting, it may be simple majority.
- For General Body Meeting of the Union, one-fourth of the total members of the Union will form the quorum.

ARTICLE - VII

TAKING OVER OF CHARGES:

The out-going General Secretary shall convene a meeting of the newly elected Office Bearers and the old Office-bearers within 7 (seven) working days following the General Election for the purpose of handing and taking over charge. In case he/she fails to do so, the President shall take over the charges and hand it over to the newly elected Office-Bearers.



Govt. Aizawl North College Ramhlun North Aizawl: Mizoram



Website:http://www.ganc.mizoram.gov.in E-mail:govtanc@yahoo.com Phone:0389-2345336

TERMINATION OF OFFICE: 2.

An Office-Bearer ceases to be an Office-Bearer if he/she resigns or untimely demise or leave the College or a no-confidence motion is passed against him/her. A letter of resignation shall be addressed to the President with a copy to the General Secretary.

ARTICLE - VIII

BUDGET & ACCOUNTS: 1.

A meeting of the Executive Committee shall be convened by the President within 1 month from the formation of the Executive Committee and the Annual Plan and Annual Budget estimates proposed by each departments; submitted to the General Secretary for consolidation shall be placed before the Executive Committee for consideration and approval The budget shall be passed in its first meeting by simple majority. All Clubs/Department shall prepare required budget for the Academic Year and submit to concerned department Secretary for discussion and approval at the first Executive Committee meeting.

ARTICLE - IX

AMENDMENT OF THE CONSTITUTION: 1.

A provision of this Constitution may also be amended if such amendment is agreed to and passed by a majority of the total membership of the Union Advisory Council and the Executive Committee (excluding co-opted members) in a joint meeting by a majority of not less than Amendment, if any, shall come into force from a two-third of the members present. The date to be notified by the Principal.

VOTE OF NO-CONFIDENCE: 2.

Vote of No-Confidence motion can be initiated against any of the elected Office-Bearers or as a whole as follows:

If the General Student Body is not satisfy with the working of the SU Office Bearers or any one i. of the office bearer(s) and write to the Chairman, Union Advisory Council, signed by not less than 100 students for their removal, which has to be scrutinized by the Union, presenting not less than two-third members of the Union.





Aizawl: Mizoram

Website:http://www.ganc.mizoram.gov.in E-mail:govtanc@yahoo.com Phone:0389-2345336

- ii. A notice of a minimum of 10 days will be required for such a resolution to be move.
- iii. Such a resolution in order to be effective will be required to have been passed by a majority of not less than two-third of the total membership of the Union Advisory Council and the Executive Committee in a joint meeting.
- iv. If no-confidence motion is move against any of the elected office bearers of the Union and passed in favour of the motion, the decision of the Council will come into effect after the approval of the Principal.
- v. If no-confidence motion is move against any one of the elected office bearers of the Union, the concerned person is not permitted to attend the proceeding of the Council.

No Confidence motion process can be initiated against any elected Office Bearers only on the ground if,

- He/she is involved in misappropriation of Union Fund;
- b. The General Body is not satisfied with his or her working/conduct, etc.

ARTICLE - X

RULE MAKING:

The Principal may appoint a Committee for framing such rules as may be necessary for the working of the constitution. The rules so framed will come into effect from the date to be notified by the Principal in consultation with the Union Advisory Council.

2. INTERPRETATION OF THE CONSTITUTION, REMOVAL OF DOUBTS AND DIFFICULTIES:

If any question arises relating to the interpretation of this Constitution or any rules framed thereunder, it shall be referred to the Principal whose decision thereon shall be final and binding on all concerned and shall not be challenged in a court of law.

3. EMERGENCY POWER:

Notwithstanding anything contained in the Constitution, the Principal in any emergency may take any action as he/she deems fit and his/her decision will be final. The action taken shall be report to the Union Advisory Council. This provision will not be amendable by any process.





Aizawl: Mizoram

Website:http://www.ganc.mizoram.gov.in E-mail:govtanc@yahoo.com Phone:0389-2345336

4. DISSOLUTION:

The Union may be dissolved by not less than two-third of the member present and voting in a meeting of the Union Advisory Council. In the event of dissolution, the property or asset of the Union, if any, shall pass on to the Principal of the College.

COMMENCEMENT OF THE CONSTITUTION:

This Constitution or any amendment thereof shall come into force with effect from a date to be notified by the Principal.



Govt. Aizawl North College Ramhlun North Aizawl: Mizoram



Website:http://www.ganc.mizoram.gov.in E-mail:govtanc@yahoo.com Phone:0389-2345336

Annexure – I

Election Rules & Regulations

- 1. There is no ruling party in the SU Elections. All candidates are independent candidate.
- 2. Line up for the upcoming SU Election is not allowed. If found, they shall be disqualified from the election.
- 3. Only bona-fide students enrolled in the Government Aizawl North College are allowed to campaign in the election. Any outsiders who are not enrolled in the Govt. Aizawl North College are not allowed to involve in the SU election. Any candidate seeking support from outgoing students will be disqualified from the election.
- 4. Teaching & Non-Teaching Staff of Government Aizawl North College are not allowed to support or campaign for any candidates. If found, the particular candidates shall be disqualified.